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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Saturday, January 30, 2010 5:23 PM 
To: 	 'cheryl.mills 	 'rshah@usaid.gov' 
Cc: 	 Diane Reynolds 
Subject: 	 Fw: Diarrhoea, measles reported among Haiti quake survivors: WHO - Yahoo! News 

Do you know who should be addressing this? 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Diane Reynolds 

To: H 

Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:22:05 2010 

Subject: Fw: Diarrhoea, measles reported among Haiti quake survivors: WHO - Yahoo! News 

Did you see this? Measles worst (common) outbreak to occur in a refugee setting. Spreads like wildfire and high case 

fatality rate. Very scary. Hope vaccinations happening in all the camps of kids under 15. If not, should be!!! 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Marc Mezvinsky 
To: Diane Reynolds 

Sent: Sat Jan 30 14:50:55 2010 

Subject: Diarrhoea, measles reported among Haiti quake survivors: WHO - Yahoo! News 

To your point 

http://news.yahoo.com/s/afp/20100129/ts_afp/haitiquakereliefaidhealthdiseasewho_20100129184358  
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 
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